Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TABUK CI
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City, K B

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. & s. 2019

[ FEB

JITYIR Y
RECORDS UNIT

TO: PSDSs, School Heads, Coaches, Co- coach, Trainers and Athletes of both Public
}ﬁ Private
FROM: BENEDICTA B. GAMATERO

OlC-Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: February 4, 2019

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ATHLETES TO JOIN CARAA 2019 TRAINING

1. Please be informed that the In-House Training of Athletes has started last Saturday, February 2, 2019
and will end in the afternoon of February 22, 2019.

2. In this regard, all athletes, coaches, co-coaches and trainers who have not reported are advised to
report at Bulanao Central.

3. Participants are required to bring the following; appropriate clothes for training for 20 days, towels,
blankets, sleeping bags, pillows, mosquito nets, plates, cups, spoons and other personal needs.

4. Forthe coaches, please require your athlete’s PARENT WAIVER and bring with you the Athletes Folder
for assessment by the Accreditation and Assessment committee during the training.

5. Attached is the List of Coaches, Co-Coaches and Athletes who will join the said In-House Training.

6. Please be guided accordingly.
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